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From: Nelsonh@gtlaw.com <Nelsonh@gtlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 11:24 AM

To: Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hg.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Gulfstream LNG Development LLC, Docket No. 23-34-LNG, Amendment to
Application

Ms. Wade:

Please construe the amendment application as a notice of a change to Order No. 5014, pursuant to
10 C.F.R. § 590.407, and process the amendment to Order No. 5014.

Thank you.

Howard Nelson
DC Shareholder

Greenberg Traurig, LLP
2101 L Street, NW | Suite 1000 | Washington, D.C. 20037
T +1202.331.3163 | F +1202.261.4762

Nelsonh@gtlaw.com | www.gtlaw.com | View GT Biography

GreenbergTraurig

From: Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hg.doe.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 11:07 AM

To: Nelson, Howard (Shld-DC-Energy) <Nelsonh@gtlaw.com>

Subject: Gulfstream LNG Development LLC, Docket No. 23-34-LNG, Amendment to Application

*EXTERNAL TO GT*

Good morning,

On March 10, 2023, your client, GULFSTREAM LNG DEVELOPMENT, LLC (Gulfstream LNG), submitted
an application requesting authority to export LNG to both FTA and non-FTA countries. On June 26,
2023, in DOE/FECM QOrder No. 5014, DOE granted the FTA portion of that application. The non-FTA
portion of the application remains pending.
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On March 22, 2024, Gulfstream LNG submitted an amendment to the application (as corrected on
April 4, 2024) to “substitute a new site on which the Project will be constructed,” pursuant to 10
C.F.R. § 590.204(a). As you know, DOE is currently processing the requested amendment to the
non-FTA portion of the application, 89 Fed. Reg. 38,114 (May 7, 2024). We note, however, that the
amendment is focused on the non-FTA application and does not appear to provide notice of an
amendment to Order No. 5014, as required by 10 C.F.R. § 590.407 (“Reports of changes”).

As a courtesy, Gulfstream LNG may respond to this email if preferable, asking that DOE construe the
amendment application as a notice of a change to Order No. 5014, pursuant to 10 C.F.R. § 590.407.
DOE will then process the amendment to Order No. 5014.

Best,
Jennifer

Jennifer Wade (She/her/hers)

Director, Division of Regulation
jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov

Office: 202-586-4749

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF FOSSlI Energy and

EN ERGY Carbon Management

Eﬁgage and subscribe.

i

If you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email, please
delete it, notify us immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use or disseminate the

information.
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